
3/8/89 

Deer Bob, 

Your No. 24 is en excellent issue, better loekene, too. 

elow please peetend I am a reletive plutocrat and a charter subscriber 
an dr. re tuffs fever (you may hew much in your filos}: 

I'd like to knee everything about the ownership of the ITM '4Uildinge.  
Please nay nothing of my interest, but it includes Gobble hollinge. 

Development 
Cross— Country temetex , subsidiary of Bloomfield Buildieg Initetries, 

are both connected, end 1'4 like to know everything possible about them, related 
buainese and personnel. 

In the summer of 1983 they had Room 101 of the old ITM but the listing 
has that office as vacant. in the future, if you era interested, I will give 
you the proof. What 1 sm working on iv two cl-er Shaw per juries with whech J im did 
not charge him and one by ebb. until I get tee wbol, thine together, I'd prefer 
you keep it to youreelf. There was a James Lawilece from the Memphis of'ice handling 
the leasing errengements during just that period Shaw swore he was. I have a picture 
of bin eni aseocietea leaving the o'.d ITm with the blueprints of the new apace and 
his official statement about these thine s. :le says he wee doiag whet Shaw claims to 

eeeehave' been, emu Cobb, too. Cole., by tee way, fired Shaw. The seperotion wee neither 
friendly not voluntary. Cobb hetad Shaw, which makes even more fascinating that he 

-ee/not the lawyers arranged for the handwriting expert. end the oee he selected. 

Beet to you both, and thanks, 

Sincerely, 

Herold ereisberg 


